

Michael Arnold

Mr. Arnold is a Civil Design Technician with 14+ years of experience in Civil and MEP design and drafting. Mr. Arnold's design experience was formed while working at Guice Engineering Sciences and Johnson and Pace, Inc. As the Lead Civil Designer for Total Engineering Services, LLC, Mr. Arnold performs site layout, grading, utilities, parking requirements and layouts, landscaping requirements, and storm sewer. Mr. Arnold's experience is in educational, commercial, road and bridge, industrial, and municipal projects.

Employment History

Present	Total Engineering Services, LLC Longview, Texas	Civil Designer
2011 - 2002	Johnson and Pace, Inc. Longview, Texas	Civil Designer
2001 - 2002	Hendrix Electric Hallsville, Texas	Electrician's Assistant
1998 - 2001	Guice Engineering Sciences Longview, Texas	MEP Drafter/Designer

Education

Associate of Applied Science in Drafting and Design Technology

Texas State Technical College, 1998

Project Experience

Site Development

FTS International

- Sand Plant and Mine – Arcadia WI
- Sand Plant Expansion – Voca TX
- Sand Coating Plant - AL, IL, TX
- District Office/Maintenance Facility - ND, PA, TX, OK, UT, WY
- Iron Testing Building - Pleasanton TX
- Distribution Center - Cisco TX
- Corporate Office - Cisco TX

Crossland Construction – Schlumberger

- Gun Shop - Midland TX (Design Build)

SYSCO Foods

- Distribution Center and District Sales Office - Longview TX

Wal-Mart

- Wal-Mart Super Center - Corpus Christi TX
- Wal-Mart Super Center - Flour Bluff TX
- Sam's Club - Corpus Christi TX

Residential Subdivision

- Ray Creek Subdivision - Longview TX
- Mission Creek Subdivision - Longview TX
- Vintage Trail Subdivision - Longview TX
- Castle Ridge Lake Subdivision - Longview TX

Roadways

- TxDOT FM 39 Realignment for TXU-ONCOR - Leon County TX
- TxDOT FM 1716 Realignment for TXU-ONCOR - Rusk County TX